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July 22, 2021
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Dean Mead
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Re: Docket No. 20210119-SU — Application for establishment of wastewater allowance for
funds prudently invested (AFPI) charges in Lake County, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Dear Mr. Friedman:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Utilities Inc. of Florida (UIF or utility) provide
responses to the following data requests.

1. Please provide a schedule showing the number of equivalent residential connections
(ERCs) connected and the amount collected to date, by month since March 3, 2020, for
LUSI’s wastewater system.

2. Please reconcile the 1,658 ERCs that the utility had in its last AFPI filing to the 1,114
ERC:s in the instant AFPI filing.

3. Of the 1,114 ERCs, please indicate how many ERCs are remaining for which the utility
has not collected AFPI.

Please file all responses electronically no later than August 20, 2021, at the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office and Electronic Filing Web Form.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6516 or email me at
msiblev(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Matthew Slbley
Public Utility Analyst III

cc: Division of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210119-SU)
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